
Middlekauff, Charles (Law 

8/27/2010 1:21:51 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E

Paul and Frank:

Also, to update you on discussions with TURN and DRA since our call. Trina and I sent an e-mail to 
Joe Como and David Ashuckian at DRA. David is out this week, but did e-mail back telling us to call 
Cynthia Walker. I am going to try to do that later this afternoon.

Trina and I had a long discussion with Mike Florio about the PTM. First, we apologized if there was 
miscommunication about the discussions related to the Oakley PSA Amendment and if he felt caught 
offguard by the filing. I think we resolved any concerns.

Second, we discussed the GWF-Los Esteros advice letter and Commission Novation decision. TURN 
does not intend to protest the advice letter nor is it going to file an Application for Rehearing of the 
Novation decision.

Finally, we discussed the Oakley PTM. Mike asked if the Oakley developers could deliver the project 
earlier than the guaranted commercial availability date. We explained that this aspect of the PSA had 
not been amended and thus, although the guaranteed comercial availability date changed from June 
2014 to June 2016, the project could be delivered earlier, as was the case under the original PPA. We 
asked Mike if TURN would support the PTM (or at least not oppose it) if the PSA were further amended 
to include a "no earlier than" clause for delivery of the project. He said he would need to think about it 
more and, if TURN could agree to the concept, what the date would be. The ball is in Mike's court to 
get back to us. Responses to the PTM are due in 30 days, so we have some time for discussion.

Just wanted to give you an update. We will let you know if there are further developments.

Charles

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
Sent: Fri Aug 27 13:00:54 2010
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Subject: RE: PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E

nice job... thanks!

Original Message

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]

Sent: Fri 8/27/2010 12:54 PM

To: Lindh, Frank; Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E

> FYI

>

PG&E Tariffs> From:

> Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:47 AM

'Honesto Gatchalian'; 'Maria Salinas'; 'jf2@cpuc.ca.gov';
'ciw@cpuc.ca.gov'; Sims, Shannon L;

> To:
'halina.marcinkowskiScpuc.ca.gov'; 
Middlekauff, Charles (Law)

'martinhomecSgmail.com'; 'klattSenergyattorney.com';
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'nao@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mflorio@turn.org'; Reid, 
Alice L (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); 'dbehles@ggu.edu';
'bcraggSgoodinmacbride.com'; 'william.kissingerSbingham.com';
'jeffgray@dwt.com'; '1 brown369@yahoo.com'; 'wbooth@booth-law.com';
'sarveybobSaol.com'; 'mrwSmrwassoc.com'; 'jmcmahon@8 7 60energy.com';
'j ulien.dumoulin-smithSubs.com'; 'douglassSenergyattorney.com';
'liddellSenergyattorney.com'; 'KKloberdanzSSempraUtilities.com'; 'nes@a-
klaw.com'; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com'; Roldan, AnnMarie;
RegRelCPUCCases; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; Jones, Kimberly; Sims, Shannon L;
'will.mitchellScpv.com'; 'mlaneSnossaman.com'; 'vidhyaprabhakaranSdwt.com';
'todd.edmisterSbingham.com'; 'mmattesSnossaman.com'; 'cemSnewsdata.com';

'CPUCCasesSpge.com'; 'sean.beattySmirant.com';
'barmackmScalpine.com'; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net';

'michaelboydSsbcglobal.net'; 'goharaScalplg.com';
'mcoxScalplg.com'; 'stevenSiepa.com';

'cteSeslawfirm.com'; 
'lmh@eslawfirm.com'; 'jspence@water.ca.gov'; 'jpacheco@water.ca.gov'; 'sas@a- 
klaw.com'; 'MWT@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'agc@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'jw2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kkm@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'shi@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tim@cpuc.ca.gov';
'ys2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'martinhomecSgmail.com'; 'klattSenergyattorney.com';
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'nao@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mflorio@turn.org'; Reid, 
Alice L (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); 'dbehles@ggu.edu';
'bcraggSgoodinmacbride.com'; 'william.kissingerSbingham.com';
'jeffgray@dwt.com'; '1 brown369@yahoo.com'; 'wbooth@booth-law.com';
'sarveybobSaol.com'; 'mrwSmrwassoc.com'; 'jmcmahon@8 7 60energy.com';

> Cc:

Middlekauff, Charles (Law);
'kowalewskiaScalpine.com'; 
'philm@scdenergy.com';
'kdwSwoodruff-expert-services.com';
'abbSeslawfirm.com'; 'cbkSeslawfirm.com';
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'j ulien.dumoulin-smith0ubs.com'; 'douglass©energyattorney.com';
'lidde!10energyattorney.com'; 'KKloberdanz0SempraUtilities.com'; 'nes0a-
klaw.com'; 'eklebaner0adamsbroadwell.com'; Roldan, AnnMarie;
RegRelCPUCCases; 'filings0a-klaw.com'; Jones, Kimberly; Sims, Shannon L;

'vidhyaprabhakaran0dwt.com';
'mmattes0nossaman.com'; 'cem0newsdata.com';
'CPUCCases0pge.com'; 'sean.beatty0mirant.com';

'barmackm0calpine.com'; 'dmarcus20sbcglobal.net';
'michaelboyd0sbcglobal.net'; 'gohara0calplg.com';

'mcox0calplg.com'; 'steven0iepa.com';
'cte0eslawfirm.com'; 

'lmh0eslawfirm.com'; 'jspence0water.ca.gov'; 'jpacheco0water.ca.gov'; 'sas0a- 
klaw.com'; 'MWT0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'agc0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp0cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'jw20cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kkm0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'shi0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tim0cpuc.ca.gov';
'ys20cpuc.ca.gov'; 'martinhomec0gmail.com'; 'douglass0energyattorney.com';
'JPacheco0SempraUtilities.com'; 'mdj oseph0adamsbroadwell.com';
'nao0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mflorio0turn.org'; 'dbehles0ggu.edu'; Gandesbery, Mary 
(Law); 'bcragg0goodinrnacbride.com'; 'mmattes0nossaman.com'; Middlekauff, 
Charles (Law); '1 brown3690yahoo.com'; > 'slazerow0cbecal.org';
'ed.mainland©sierraclub.org'; 'blaising0braunlegal.com'; 'mrw0mrwassoc.com';
'j ulien.dumoulin-smith0ubs.com'; 'anne.cleary0mirant.com';
'klatt0energyattorney.com'; 'lidde!10energyattorney.com';
'WKeilani0SempraUtilities.com'; 'eklebaner0adamsbroadwell.com'; Lee, Anthea; 
'filings0a-klaw.com'; Jones, Kimberly; 'mpa0a-klaw.com'; 'nes0a-klaw.com'; 
'will.mitchell0cpv.com'; Csapo, Sebastien; Jarman, Thomas A;
'lcottle0winston.com'; 'vidhyaprabhakaran0dwt.com';
'william.kissinger©bingham.com'; 'todd.edmister0bingham.com';
'jeffgray0dwt.com'; 'cem0newsdata.com'; 'CPUCCases0pge.com';
RegRelCPUCCases; 'j ohn.chillemi0mirant.com'; 'sean.beatty0mirant.com';
'barmackm0ca> lpine.com'; 'dmarcus20sbcglobal.net';
'michaelboyd0sbcglobal.net'; 'sarveybob0aol.com';
'brbarkovich0earthlink.net'; 'gohara0calplg.com'; 'Wynne©braunlegal.com';
'kdw©woodruff-expert-services.com'; 'mcox0calplg.com'; 'steven©iepa.com';
'abb0eslawfirm.com'; 'jpacheco©water.ca.gov'; 'wmc0a-klaw.com';
'MWT0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'agc0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'edf0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp0cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'kkm0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'shi0cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ys20cpuc.ca.gov'

'will.mitchell0cpv.com'; 'mlane0nossaman.com';
'todd.edmister0bingham.com';
Middlekauff, Charles (Law);
'kowalewskia0calpine.com'; 
'philm0scdenergy.com';
'kdw0woodruff-expert-services.com';
'abb0eslawfirm.com'; 'cbk0eslawfirm.com';

> Subject: PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E

>

> On Friday, August 27, 2010, PG&E filed a protest response to Advice 3711
E.

>

> PGE Tariffs

(415) 973-6520> Fax:

>

>

<<PG&E's Protest Response to Advice 3711-E.pdf>>> >

>

>
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>
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